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ADDENDUM NO. 7 
CITY OF DADE CITY  

TANK HILL WATER FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY BID #1704WD 

DWSRF PROJECT #510412 
DATE: July 16, 2020 

 

To All Proposers: This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued documents and/or given for 
information purposes and is hereby made a part of the bid documents.  Bidders are reminded to 
acknowledge receipt of this addendum, and all other addenda issued during bidding, on the bid form 
prior to submittal.   
 
CLARIFICATION 
1. This addendum responds to all submitted bidder questions.   
2. This addendum includes modifications to the Contract Documents & Specifications detailed below 

and attached. 
3. This addendum does not change the bid schedule and it remains as follows: 

ATTACHMENTS: 
None. 

       
MODIFICATIONS TO CONSTRUCTION PLANS 
None. 
 
MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS & SPECIFICATIONS 
Modifications were made to the Contract Documents & Specifications as noted below. 

1. 13211 PEDESPHERE ELEVATED WATER STORAGE TANK section 2.1.D.2 is deleted and replaced as 
follows: 
“The supporting structure shall be a butt-welded single pedestal having a minimum shaft 
diameter adequate for the capacity and height of tower. The transitions from pedestal to tank 
and the pedestal to the base cone (bell) shall be a double-curved smooth knuckle.  The use of a 
compression ring shall not be permitted.   

2. Section 10710 EXTERIOR SHADE SYSTEM is deleted. 
 
SUBSTITUTIONS 
No requests for substitutions were received. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 
The following questions were received from bidders.  Answers to the questions are considered incorpo-
rated into the Contract Documents & Specifications and Construction Plans for the project. 
 

Last Day for Questions: Monday, 7/13/20 

Response to Questions by City/ISS: Friday, 7/17/20 

Bid Submittal/Opening Deadline: Thursday, 7/23/20 at 2:00pm 
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1. Tank Spec 13211-5. Under 2.1.D.2, the standard design from base to pedestal transition is a double 
curved smooth knuckle transition; same as pedestal to tank transition. Please confirm both transi-
tions are double curved smooth knuckle transitions. 
Answer: The transition from the tank to the pedestal and the transition from the base (bell) to 

the pedestal shall be curved smooth knuckle transitions.  Compression rings shall not 
be permitted.  Section 13211-5. 2.1.D.2 shall be revised accordingly.  Refer to Modifi-
cations to Contract Documents and Specifications of this Addendum for revised speci-
fication language. 

 
2. Tank Spec 13211-12. 3.4.F. For interior painting applications on site, dehumidification is necessary to 

work full days in this humid environment. We advise making this a requirement in field paint section. 
Please confirm dehumidification is required. 
Answer: All coating shall be applied in accordance with the manufacturer’s requirements.  The 

Contractor is responsible for any dehumidification or other environmental condition-
ing necessary to meet the manufacturer’s requirements and shall include those costs 
in the bid price for the work. 

 
3. Section 11230 – End Suction Pumps.  Paragraph 2.1 B. requires the pumps to be NSF 61 approved.  

Goulds’ NSF 61 certification does not include some of the materials specified in paragraph 2.4 A.  To 
provide NSF 61 approved pumps Goulds respectfully requests that you allow cast iron impellers in-
stead of the specified Aluminum Bronze, 303 SS shaft sleeve instead of the specified 316 SS, and cast 
iron Case Wear Ring instead of the specified Bronze. 
Answer: These changes are not approved. 
 

4. Section 11210 – Vertical Turbine Pumps.  Paragraph 2.1 C.  Goulds respectfully requests that you al-
low an upgrade in the impeller material to 316 SS. 
Answer: An upgrade in the impeller material to 316 SS is allowed. 

  
5. Item 15 on Sheet M-02 and Item 13 on Sheet M-03 require the construction of a “steel canopy” over 

the Chemical Feed AND Booster Pump Equipment, respectively. Please provide the following, 1) the 
LxWxH of the structure(s), 2) the live and dead load requirements for the structures, 3) the desired 
roof material, 4) any specific materials of construction for the structure and fasteners, and 5) any 
clearance over equipment if any required under the roof. 
Answer: Refer to Drawing S-02 for the requested information.  Also note on Drawing M-02, the 

canopy shall be Central Florida Steel Building Model SSCFSB or approved equal. 
 

6. Please clarify what structures apply to Specification 05120? Please note that the “Exterior Shade Sys-
tem” suppliers specified in Section 10710 will not supply only fabric sides for the NaOCL building at-
tached to someone else’s structure. Will the “Shade System” supplier’s structure suffice for any other 
intention of “Structural Steel” in Specification 05120? 
Answer: Section 05120 does not apply to the canopy structures over the Booster Pump Equip-

ment & Pressure Vessel and the Disinfection Skid and Chemical Vessel.  The shade 
membrane on the south and east elevations of the Disinfection Skid and Vessel Cano-
py are removed from the project. Section 10710 is deleted from the specifications. 

 
7. Please be advised that Note 2 on Sheet S-2 specifies two suppliers for the Steel Canopy Structures. 

Both of them are unable to meet Specification 05120. Please see questions above regarding these 
structures. 
Answer: Specification 05120 does not apply to the steel canopy structures on Drawing S-02. 
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8. The sizes, quantity, scope, and locations of the Exterior Shade System is unclear. In one location, it 

appears that only the south and east sides of the NaOCL structure is to receive this material however 
in other areas, it appears as though the roof is also of shade material and also possibly the Booster 
Pump station as well. Please clarify. 
Answer: The membrane shade system is removed from the project.  The roofs of the canopy 

structures are corrugated metal.  Refer to Central Florida Building Model SSCFSB ref-
erenced in Question #5, or approved equal. 

    
9. Specification 10710, Part 2.2.B require “Posts” with an adjustable 360-degree swivel and pivot at-

tachment. We are interpreting this to apply to the turnbuckle assembly on the sail plate. Please ad-
vise if our interpretation is correct. 
Answer: Section 10710 is deleted from the specifications. 
 

10. The hydropneumatic tank has a specified 48” max dia and 84” max height. In order to meet the di-
mensional criteria, the tank would have a 422 gal capacity. The 500 gal capacity tank would be 48” x 
96”. Please advise which criteria is most important, i.e. size or volume? 
Answer: The tank capacity of 500 gallons shall be provided. 
 

11. Item 1 of Sheet M-03 identifies the 500 gal NaOCL tank to be “Provided by Others” yet Addendum 6 
Sheet M-03 and Question 34 of Addendum 6 seems to put the purchase of the tank on the Contrac-
tor. Please clarify who is responsible for purchasing the NaOCL tank. 
Answer: The 500 gal NaOCL tank is to be provided by the Contractor and the cost included in 

the bid price. 
 

12. Question 74 of Addendum 6 clarifies the slab construction for the Generator Slab but there are no 
dimensions provided. Please clarify what size the generator slab is to be constructed. 
Answer: The generator pad is 10 ft by 25 ft. 
 

13. Question 74 clarifies that the Generator is supplied by the Owner. What is the termination method 
planned for this temporary and mobile generator unit? Shall we leave the transfer switch as the 
point of connection for the Owner or is there a desired receptacle or a specified plug required on this 
project? If so, please specify. 
Answer: The point of connection shall be a Cam-Lok receptacle.  Refer to the answer to Ques-

tion #93 in Addendum #6. 
 

14. Question 23 of Addendum 6 states that there are “two (2)” hydropnuematic tanks to be removed 
with lead in coatings. Addendum 6 includes a) The Tank Hill site report dated June 30th, 2020, Report 
#14905 with “one” small tank (sample 5) with a positive result. Also, the Parkview Estates report 
dated June 30th, 2020, Report #14903 states that the “adjoining Pipe & Valve” only to the existing 
tank (sample 4) had a positive result. Our interpretation is that there is only “one” small tank at Tank 
Hill and the piping and valve at Parkview Estates to be disposed of with lead base paint. Please ad-
vise if our interpretation is correct. 
Answer: Your interpretation is correct. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 7 


